
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

CORRESPONDENCE 
3/3/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 01747-2023 

Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Friday, March 3, 2023 1 :03 PM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Docket No. 2023000,0' I 
Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's 
charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke 
FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; 
Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's 
charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter; Revoke FPL's charter 

I 

Please place the attached in Docket No. 2023000, . ~t "3 /Mt-7 
Thank you! 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tiffany R. Jansen <tiffanyrjansen@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 10:34 AM 
Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Revoke FPL's charter 

Dear [RecipientTitle] Passidomo, 

I'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine 
whether its charter to operate in the state of Florida should be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eri c Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of 
campaign finance vio lations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https ://www.npr.org/2023/0 l/25/1151453870/ fpl -florida-power-ceo-eric-s il agy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than 
willing to v iolate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its 
profits - all on the dime of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for the ir power. 

A company so blatantly working against the public interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their 
cha11er, as clearly seems to be the case . 

Sincerely, 

Ti ffany Jansen 

Tiffany R. Jansen 
she/her 

Freelance Journalist 
ti ffanvrians..:nrdgmai I .com 
30 1-788-1 762 
,, 11 ,, • ti ffanyriansen.com 

My latest piece for Westchester Home Magazine, This Bedford Hills Horne I lides a Dreamy /\I fresco Escape 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Amanda Woolf <woolfa025@gmail.com > 
Friday, March 3, 2023 10:53 AM 
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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenl y after highJy credible allegations of 
campaign finance v iolations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of c ritical journalists: 

https://v,,ww.npr.org/2023/01 /25/ 1151453870/fpl-florida-power-ceo-eric-si lagv 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than 
willing to violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its 
profits - all on the dime of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them fo r their power. 

A company so blatantly working against the public interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their 
charter, as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Amanda Woolf 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rebecca Thomas <a2bcthomas@gmail.com> 

Friday, March 3, 2023 10:55 AM 
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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of 
campaign finance violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https://www.npr.org/2023/0 I /25/1151453870/fpl - florida-power-ceo-eric-s ilagv 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than 
willing to violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its 
profits - all on the dime of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

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

Chris Thomas 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Frances Dack <fladack@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 11 :04 AM 

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
campaign finance violations, media manipulation , and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https://www.npr.onz/2023/0 I /25/1151453870/fpl-florida-power-ceo-eric-si lagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than 
willing to violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its 
profits - all on the d ime of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for thei r power. 

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

Frances Dack 

; .-,y-~-- .,,. ,:-,"'4 
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"Inspiration exists, but it has to find you working." - Pablo Picasso 
Frances L A Dack 
http://frommysewingroom.wordpress.com/ 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle) Passidomo, 

Michael Wittig <mewittig@me.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 11 :04 AM 
Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine whether 
its charter to operate in the state of Florida should be revoked. 

As you are sure ly aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of campa ign finance 
violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https://www. n pr .o rg/2 023/01/2 5/1151453870/fpl-florid a-power-ceo-e ric-silagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
violate the public trust, game the politica l system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

A company so blatantly working aga inst the publ ic interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their charter, 
as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Mike Wittig 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Ms. Passidomo, 

Lucinda Young <luyoung1313@gmai l.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 11 :05 AM 
Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine whether 
its charter to operate should be revoked. 

As you are sure ly aware, FPL CEO Eric Si lagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible al legations of campa ign finance 
violations, media manipulation, and the surve illance of critical journalists: 

https ://www. n pr .o rg/202 3/01/2 5/ 115145 3870/f pl-florida -power-ceo-eric-silagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
vio late the public trust, game the po litical system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
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

Lucinda Young 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle] Passidomo, 

Mgraziano < mgraziano 1@yahoo.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 11 :09 AM 
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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of campaign finance 
violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https ://www. n pr .o rg/2 023/01/25/ 1151453870/fpl-florid a-powe r-ceo-eric-si lagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than wil ling to 
violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

A company so blatantly working against the public interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their charter, 
as clearly seems to be the case . 

Sincerely, 

Martha Graziano 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle) Passidomo, 

Jen <jen.thilman@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 11 :11 AM 
Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine whether 
its charter to operate in the state of Florida shou ld be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Si lagy stepped down suddenly after highly credib le allegations of campaign finance 
vio lations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https ://www. n pr .o rg/202 3/01/2 5/ 1151453870/fpl-florida-powe r-ceo-eric-si lagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than wil ling to 
violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

A company so blatantly working against the public interest can no longer be al lowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their charter, 
as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Jen Thilman 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commssioner Passidomo, 

Shauna Junco <sjuncopharmd@gmail.com > 

Friday, March 3, 2023 11 :18 AM 
Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Revoke FPL's charter 

I'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine whether 
its charte r to operate in the state of Florida shou ld be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of campaign finance 
violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https :/ /www. n pr .o rg/2 02 3/01/2 5/ 1151453870/f pl-florida-powe r-ceo-e ric-silagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them fo r their power. 

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

Shauna Junco 
Orlando, Florida 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle] Passidomo, 

Susan Penner <spenner171@comcast.net> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 11 :39 AM 
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

https://www. n pr .o rg/2023/01/2 5/ 1151453870/fpl-florida-powe r-ceo-eric-si lagy 

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

Susan Penner 

Sent from my iPad 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle] Passidomo, 

Treve Johnson <treve@treve.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 11 :47 AM 
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

https://www. n pr .o rg/2023/01/25/1151453870/f pl-florida-powe r-ceo-e ric-si lagy 

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

Treve Johnson 

Sent from my iPhone 

l 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nygm <j rmbnym@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 12:07 PM 
Office of Commissioner Passidomo 
Revoke FPL's charter 

Dear [RecipientTitle] Passidomo, 

I urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to dete1mine whether its 
charter to operate in the state of Florida should be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of 
campaign finance violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https://www.npr.org/2023/01 /25/ 1151453870/fol-florida-power-ceo-eric-silagy 

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

Please take immediate action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke their charter, as 
clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Tygm 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle] Passidomo, 

Nikki Alvarado < nikkimalvarado@icloud.com > 

Friday, March 3, 2023 12:12 PM 
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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after high ly credible allegations of campaign finance 
violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critica l journalists: 

https://www.npr.org/2023/01/25/1151453870/fpl-florida-power-ceo-eric-si lagy 

To cal l this behavior un-democratic wou ld be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than wil ling to 
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

Nikki Alvarado 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle) Passidomo, 

Stephanie Davis <sd135626@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 12:18 PM 
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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after high ly credible al legations of campaign finance 
violations, media manipulation, and the survei llance of critical journalists: 

https://www. n pr .o rg/2023/01/25/ 1151453870/f pl-florida-power-ceo-e ric-silagy 

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

Stephanie Davis 

Sent from my iPhone 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Joyce Hyne <hynejoyce75@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 12:21 PM 
Office of Commissioner Passidomo 

Revoke FPL's charter 

Dear Commissioner Passidomo, 

I'm writing to urge you to begin an immediate investigation into Florida Power and Light in order to determine 
whether its charter to operate in the state of Florida should be revoked. 

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Silagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible all egations of 
campaign finance violations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

https ://www.npr.org/2023/01 /25/ I I 51453 870/fpl-tlorida-power-ceo-eric-si lagy 

To ca ll this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than 
willing to violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its 
profits - all on the dime of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for thei r power. 

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

Joyce Hyne 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commisioner Passidomo, 

Andrew Reich <andrewlreich@gmail.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 12:26 PM 
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

As you are surely aware, FPL CEO Eric Si lagy stepped down suddenly after highly credible allegations of campaign finance 
vio lations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critical journalists: 

htt ps :/ /www. n pr .org/2 02 3/01/25/ 1151453870/f pl-florid a-powe r-ceo-eric-si lagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than wil ling to 
violate the public trust, game the political system, and do anyth ing and everything to increase its profits - al l on the dime 
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

Sincere ly, 

Andrew Reich 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle) Passidomo, 

Jennifer Seelke <jenniferseelke@yahoo.com> 
Friday, March 3, 2023 12:36 PM 
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
vio lations, media manipulation, and the surveillance of critica l journalists: 

https ://www.npr.org/202 3/01/2 5/ 1151453870/f pl-florida-powe r-ceo-e ric-si lagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic wou ld be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
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

Jennifer Seelke 

Sent from my iPhone 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear [RecipientTitle] Passidomo, 

jake jacquard < bballjacquard@gmail.com > 
Friday, March 3, 2023 12:48 PM 
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

https ://www.npr.org/2 02 3/01/25/ 11514538 70/fpl-florida-powe r-ceo-e ric-si lagy 

To call this behavior un-democratic would be a massive understatement. FPL, it seems clear, is more than willing to 
vio late the public trust, game the political system, and do anything and everything to increase its profits - all on the dime 
of ratepayers who have no choice but to pay them for their power. 

A company so blatantly working against the public interest can no longer be allowed to do business in Florida. 

Please take swift and sweeping action to investigate FPL and determine whether it is necessary to revoke thei r charter, 

as clearly seems to be the case. 

Sincerely, 

Jake jacquard 

Sent from my iPhone 
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